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From: Muhd Farhan MALIK (SPF) <Muhd_Farhan_MALIK@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 12:04 PM
To: Rohaizal (LEKAUto)
Subject: RE: [For Hd C5's Approval, Pls] Procurement to seek LKK for Mechanical Inspection
Dwzar Sir,
(a) Case |AFP

On 07 March 2018 (Wednesday) at or about 10.31 p.m., the Deceased was riding his motorcycle, along Nicoll
Ditve towards the direction of Changi Coast Road. The Potential Defendant (B1) was driving motor car, SGH 1678 M
and exited carpark number 5, making a right turn into Nicoll Drive towards Loyang Avenue. The Deceased was unable
to brake in time and collided onto the right side of the said motor car, which was travelling from the Deceased's left
to right side.

2 As a result of the accident, the Deceased sustained multiple injuries and was conveyed to the Changi General
Hospital by ambulance in a critical state. He succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead in the hospital
(A&E} at 11.30 p.m on the same day,

3 Mechanical Inspection to be conducted on the motor car SGH 1678 M, to rule out any mechanical faults that
could lead to the accident.

SGH1678M - Driver (Party at fault)
IC In-Charge: 510 Md Farhan Bin Malik
Regards,

Muhd Farhan Malik

Senior Investigation Officer

Fatal Accident investigation Team
Traffic Police Department

Singapore Polico Force
DID: (65) 6547 6174 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352

A mamber of the Home Team 'm‘.@,.a.g?\!

WARNING: "Privieged/Configantsl informatian may be containgd (0 this messags. If you are not the minnded addiesses. you musl nol copy,
gistributs-of (nke-any gction in mlance thammn, Commonicntan of any infamnation in this-emai oany utnuthonzed person s an ofience
st fhie Efjcial Setiets Act (Cap 213) Plaass notify the sender immediately § you receive this in et

From: Rohaizal (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rohaizal@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Muhd Farhan MALIK (SPF) <Muhd_Farhan MALIK@spf.gov.sg>

Subject; RE: [For Hd C5's Approval, Pls] Procurement to seek LKK for Mechanical Inspection

Dear 510 Farhan,

1) SLNS029T - Issued (to either SIQ Sharil or 510 Yazid)
2) SGH1678M— Pls forward me with the case facts for me to open our case file. Thx

Best Ragoec
Mi Rohalzal A, Rahim | Technical Investigaior
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From: Muhd Farhan MALIK (SPF) [mailto:Muhd Farhan MALIK@spf.gov.sq]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 11:50 AM

Ti: Rohalzal (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: [For Hd CS's Approval, Pls] Procurement to seek LKK for Mechanical Inspection

Dear Sir,

Sesking your assistance for the mechanical inspection for the Z vehicles on urgent basis.

f) SLNS025T

i) SGH1678M
2, As for the motor cycle FBG7253E is already dane. Thanks Sir.
Regards,

Muhd Farhan Maiik

Sanlor Investigation Officer

Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Departmant

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6547 6174 | FAX; (65) 6547 6362
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From: Muhd Farhan MALIK (SPF)

Sent: Monday, 12 March, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Chee Khwin LEE [SPF) <LEE Chee Khwin@spf.aov.sg>

Ce: Richard POR (SPF) <Richard Por@spf gov.sg>; Muhammad Taufig ANIS (SPF)
<Muhammad_Taufia ANIS@spf.gov.se>; SPF-TP FAIT <SPE-TP_FAIT@spf.gov.

Subject: FW: [For Hd CS's Approval, Pis] Procurement to seek LKK for Mechanical Inspection

Hi Sir,
Please see forwarded email. HI approved the procurement,
2 Attached IAFP forwarded for HCS approval, please.
3 Thank you.
Regards,
Muhd Farhan Malik
Senlor Investigation Officer
Fatal Accident investigation Team
Traffic Police Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6547 5174 | FAX: (65} 6547 6352
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From: Clarence LIM (SPF)

Sent: Monday, 12 March, 2018 3:30 PM

Ta: Kang Bee NG (SPF) <NG Kang Bes@spleov.sg>; Muhd Farhan MALIK [SPF) <M rhan MALIK f.epov.se>
Ce: SPF-TP FAIT <SPE-TP_FAIT@spf.gov.sg>; Puteh SHARIFF (SPF) <Puteh SHARIFF@s feoyv.se>

Subject: RE: [For Hd CS's Approval, Pls] Procurement to seek LKK for Mechanical Inspection

Message Classification: Unclassified
Mdm,

Apologises, there were a mistake for this case. This vehicle that we are sending for inspection belongs to
the involved party. The deceased is the pedestrian.

Thank you

Clarence Lim

Investigation Officer

Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police

[HD: (65) 6547 6105 | FAX: [B5) 6547 6352
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From: Kang Bee NG {5PF)
Sent: Monday, 12 March, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Muhd Farhan MALIK (SPF) <Muhd Farhan MALIK@spf gov

Ce: SPF-TP FAIT <SPF-TP E_A!T@Ef,ggv sg>: Puteh SHARIFF [SPF) <Puteh SHARIFF@spf gov.sg>
Subject: RE: [For Hd CS's Approval, Pls] Pracurement to seek LKK for Mechanical Inspection

Approved.

For this case, the party at fault is solely deceased? | thought the B1 who thanged Jfane abruptly due to his impatience
is also partially liable.



{a) e |AFP-1B- 12-Mechanical | Motor Car, SLN 9029 T P 31/2018

On 3 March 2018 at about 5.58 pm, the Potential Defendant (B1) was driving motor car SLN 9029 T along
Yishun Ring Road towards Yishun Avenue 11 on the left of 2 lanes road. He claimed Al who was travelling in front of
his vehicle made a sudden brake and stopped. As such, he made a lane change to the right to overtake Al In the
midst of overtaking, suddenly the Deceased crossed the road in front of A1 and appeared on his left to right. B1
could not avoid and collided onto the Deceased's right side. Due to the accident, the Deceased was injured and was
conveyed conscious to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital (KTPH) by ambularice, The Deceased was warded at ICU Ward B36
Bed 15. However, the Deceased then succumbed to her injuries in hospital and was pronounced dead on 4 March
2(118 by Dr Cadence Wee at 1228 hrs at KTPH ICU,

2 Mechanical Inspection to be conducted on the motor cycle FBG 7253 E, to rule out any mechanical faults
that could lead to the accident,

SLN 9029 T - Driver (Party at fault, deceased)

ICt In-Charge: |0 Clarence

My Kang Boo
Head Investigation
Traffic Police

DID: {65) 6547 6195
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From: Muhd Farhan MALIK [SPF)
Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 3:15 PM
To: Kang Bee NG (SPF) <NG_Kang Bee@spfoov.sg>

Ce: SPE-TP FAIT <SPE-TP FAIT@spl.gov.sg>
Subject: [For Hd C5's Approval, Pls] Procurement to seek LKK for Mechanical Inspection

Dear Ma'am,

On 07 March 2018 (Wednesday) at or about 10.31 p.m., the D his motorcycle, along Nicoll
Drive towards the direction of Changi Coast Road. The Potential Defendant (B1) was driving motor car, SGH 1678 M
and exited carpark number 5, making a right turn into Nicoll Drive towards Loyang Avenue. The Deceased was unable
to brake in time and collided onto the right side of the said motor car, which was travelling from the Deceased's left
to right side,

2 As a result of the accident, the Deceased sustained multiple injuries and was conveyed to the Changi General
Hispital by ambulance in a critical state. He succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead in the hospital

(AXE) at 11.30 p.m on the same day.



3 Mechanical Inspection to be conducted on the motor car SGH 1678 M, to rule out any mechanical faults that
could lead to the accident.

SGH1678M - Driver (Party at fault)

I In-Chiarge: SI0 Md Farhon Bin Molik

{b) Case |AFP-IE

On 11 March 2018 (Sunday), sometime before 8.23 a.m., the Deceased was riding motorcycle, FBG 7253 E,
along PIE towards the direction of Airport, near the 18.8 km mark, lamp post 916, when he lost control of the
motorcycle, side-swiped the left guard railing and skidded. Due to the impact, the Deceased was flung over the
railing and landed on the grass verge while the motarcycle laid on the road shoulder. A passer-by stopped by the
accident after naticing the damaged motorcycle. Upon further checks, the passer-by found the Deceased in an
unconscious state with injuries to the face and body. As a result of the accident, the Deceased sustained multiple
injuries and was pronounced dead at scene at B.48 am.

2 Mechanical Inspection to be conducted on the motor cycle FBG 7253 E, to rule out any mechanical faults
that could lead to the accident.

FBG 7253 E - Rider (Party at fault, deceased)

10 In-Charge: S10 Md Farhan Bin Malik

(c} AFP-1 12-Mechanical | ion of Motor Car, SLN

On 3 March 2018 at about 5.58 pm, the Potential Defendant (B1) was driving motor car SLN 9029 T along
Yishun Ring Road towards Yishun Avenue 11 on the left of 2 lanes road. He claimed Al who was travelling in front of
his vehicle made a sudden brake and stopped. As such, he made a lane change to the right to overtake Al. In the
midst of overtaking, suddenly the Deceased crossed the road in front of Al and appeared on his left to right. B1
could not avoid and collided onto the Deceased's right side. Due to the accident, the Deceased was injured and was
conveyed conscious to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital (KTPH) by ambulance. The Deceased was warded at ICU Ward B36
Bed 15. However, the Deceased then succumbed to her injuries in hospital and was pronounced dead on 4 March
2018 by Dr Cadence Wee at 1228 hrs at KTPH ICUL.

2 Mechanical Inspection to be conducted on the motor cycle FBG 7253 E, to rule out any mechanical faults
that could lead to the accident.

SLN 90 - Driver [Party at fault, deceased)

0 In-Charge: 10 Clarence

2. For your approval. Thank you Madam,
Rigards,
Mubd Farhan Milik
Senlor Investigation Officer
Fatal Accldent Investigation Team
Traffic Palice Department
E

DID: (68) H.n’l-? 6174 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352
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